

## 主要なウェブサイト

行政府	URL
大統領府 Office of the President	<a href="https://op-proper.gov.ph">https://op-proper.gov.ph</a>
立法行政開発諮問評議会 Legislative Executive Development Advisory Council (LEDAC)	<a href="http://ledac.neda.gov.ph">http://ledac.neda.gov.ph</a>
上院 Senate	<a href="https://www.senate.gov.ph">https://www.senate.gov.ph</a>
下院 House of Representatives	<a href="http://www.congress.gov.ph">http://www.congress.gov.ph</a>
最高裁判所 Supreme Court	<a href="http://sc.judiciary.gov.ph">http://sc.judiciary.gov.ph</a>
控訴裁判所 Court of Appeals	<a href="https://ca2.judiciary.gov.ph/caaws-war">https://ca2.judiciary.gov.ph/caaws-war</a>
公務員特別裁判所 Sandiganbayan	<a href="http://sb.judiciary.gov.ph">http://sb.judiciary.gov.ph</a>
税控訴裁判所 Court of Tax Appeals	<a href="http://cta.judiciary.gov.ph">http://cta.judiciary.gov.ph</a>
司法省訴訟長官室 Office of the Solicitor General, DOJ	<a href="http://www.osg.gov.ph">http://www.osg.gov.ph</a>
競争委員会 Philippine Competition Commission (PCC)	<a href="https://phcc.gov.ph">https://phcc.gov.ph</a>
人権委員会 Commission on Human Rights (CHR)	<a href="http://chr.gov.ph">http://chr.gov.ph</a>
司法法曹評議会 Judicial and Bar Council (JBC)	<a href="http://jbc.judiciary.gov.ph">http://jbc.judiciary.gov.ph</a>
統一弁護士会 Integrated Bar of the Philippines (IBP)	<a href="http://www.ibp.ph">http://www.ibp.ph</a>
選挙委員会 Commission on Elections (COMELEC)	<a href="http://www.comelec.gov.ph">http://www.comelec.gov.ph</a>
在外投票事務局 Overseas Voting Secretariat, DFA	<a href="http://www.dfa-oavs.gov.ph">http://www.dfa-oavs.gov.ph</a>
上院選挙審判所 Senate Electoral Tribunal (SET)	<a href="http://www.set.gov.ph">http://www.set.gov.ph</a>
自由選挙のための全国市民運動 National Citizens' Movement for Free Elections (NAMFREL)	<a href="http://www.namfrel.com.ph">http://www.namfrel.com.ph</a>

責任ある投票のための教区会議 Parish Pastoral Council for Responsible Voting (PPCRV)	<a href="http://www.ppcrv.org">http://www.ppcrv.org</a>
カトリック司教協議会 Catholic Bishops' Conference of the Philippines (CBCP)	<a href="https://cbcwebsite.com">https://cbcwebsite.com</a>
先住民国家委員会 National Commission on Indigenous Peoples (NCIP)	<a href="http://www.ncipro67.com.ph">http://www.ncipro67.com.ph</a>
ムスリム・ミンダナオ自治地域 Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao (ARMM)	<a href="https://armm.gov.ph">https://armm.gov.ph</a>
ARMM 地域立法議会 Regional Legislative Assembly, ARMM	<a href="http://rla.armm.gov.ph">http://rla.armm.gov.ph</a>
フィリピン統計局 Philippine Statistics Authority (PSA)	<a href="https://psa.gov.ph">https://psa.gov.ph</a>
ソーシャル・ウェザー・ステーション（世論調査機関） Social Weather Station (SWS)	<a href="https://www.sws.org.ph/swsmain/home">https://www.sws.org.ph/swsmain/home</a>

